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From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs 5.12.21-c.DOCX
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:38:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

From: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <sstraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs 5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
 

 

Yes please put back the language in 1.75. Thanks,
 
Gregg Miller
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 415-939-3142 | Direct Dial 415-772-5736 | Office 415-391-4800
gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.

 

From: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:26 PM
To: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs
5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
Hi Gregg,
 

1. The draft that sent to us last night included the deletion relating to Material Change.  We can
include back in if that is an issue. 

2. Okay on $3 million as opposed to $3.125 million.
3. Yes, we need to correct the numbering in Section.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.coblentzlaw.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cded1b6158ba642d7f81308d916458b94%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637565310217260954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bE4yVBMgKQ7O3Ar6OCkwtu7C8yBfr4gZNPZq%2BXF8gb0%3D&reserved=0
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Dave can make these changes and we are final??
 
Thanks.  Johnny
 
 

Johnny V. Phan
Chief Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
City of San Jose
200 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
Main Ph: (408) 535-1900
Direct No.: (408) 535-1981
Fax No. (408) 998-3131

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This communication is intended
only for the person to whom it is addressed, and may
be protected by law. If you receive this in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error and delete this communication
and any attached documents
from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

 
 
 

From: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:21 PM
To: David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <sstraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs 5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
 

 

Sorry – balance would be $4.5M
 
Gregg Miller
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 415-939-3142 | Direct Dial 415-772-5736 | Office 415-391-4800
gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.
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From: Miller, Gregg 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:20 PM
To: David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>; 'Phan, Johnny' <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs 5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
Johnny and David: just three things:
 

1. I don’t have authority to agree to the deletion in 1.75 (Material Change definition). Can
we keep the language – its been in the draft for a long time.

2. Re the new Covid language, I am now being told the $3.125M should be $3M leaving
the balance at $4M.

3. Section numbering in Article 4 changed.  We’ll need to check x-refs elsewhere in the DA
to make sure the refs are to the right section but we can handle that
in the execution
version.

Thanks,
 
 
Gregg Miller
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 415-939-3142 | Direct Dial 415-772-5736 | Office 415-391-4800
gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.

 

From: David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:40 AM
To: 'Phan, Johnny' <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>; Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs
5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
Trying again – looks like changes were stripped out – use this one:
 
 
 

From: David Snow 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:38 AM
To: 'Phan, Johnny' <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

Cc: 'Straka, Stephanie' <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>; Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: Final CC Redline Google - DW - Development Agreement April 2021 vs 5.12.21-c.DOCX
 
Attached is the final redlined version showing cumulative changes from the Planning Commission
version of the DA.
 
Please let us know if there are any questions or comments, and if not this will the final for submittal
to the Clerk.
 
Thanks,
 
Dave
 
 
 
David M. Snow
Attorney

RICHARDS
WATSON
GERSHON
350 South Grand Avenue, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
T: 
213.626.8484
D:   213.253.0259
E: 
dsnow@rwglaw.com
W:  rwglaw.com
 
 
 
NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this communication to the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply
email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing
the contents. Thank you.
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 sources.

 


